

Chairman Wm. Weston J. Newton

*First Vice-Chair:
Laurie Slade Funderburk*

Legislative Oversight Committee

*Nathan Ballentine
Gary E. Clary
Kirkman Finlay III
Joseph H. Jefferson Jr.
Walton J. McLeod
Joshua Putnam
Samuel Rivers Jr.
Tommy M. Stringer
Bill Taylor*



*William K. (Bill) Bowers
Raye Felder
Phyllis J. Henderson
Mia S. McLeod
Ralph W. Norman
Robert L. Ridgeway III
James E. Smith, Jr.
Edward R. Tallon Sr.
Robert Q. Williams*

South Carolina House of Representatives

*Jennifer L. Dobson
Research Director*

*Cathy A. Greer
Administration Coordinator*

**Post Office Box 11867
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811
Room 228 Blatt Building**

*Charles L. Appleby IV
Legal Counsel*

*Carmen J. McCutcheon
Auditor/Research Analyst*

**Law Enforcement & Criminal Justice Subcommittee Meeting
Thursday, April 21, 2016
3:30 p.m.
Room 110 - Blatt Building**

Archived Video Available

- I. You may access an archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina General Assembly's website (<http://www.scstatehouse.gov>) and click on "Citizens' Interests," then click on "House Legislative Oversight Committee Postings and Reports." Lastly, click on "Video Archives" for a listing of archived videos for the Legislative Oversight Committee.

Attendance

- I. The Law Enforcement & Criminal Justice Subcommittee (Subcommittee) meeting was called to order by Chairman Kirkman Finlay on Thursday, April 21, 2016, in Room 110 of the Blatt Building, Columbia, South Carolina. The following Subcommittee Members were present for all or a portion of the meeting: Representative Edward R. Tallon, Representative Raye Felder, Representative William Bowers and Chairman Kirkman Finlay.

Minutes

- I. House Rule 4.5 requires the standing committees of the House to prepare and make available for public inspection, in compliance with Section 30-4-90, the minutes of full committee meetings. House Rule 4.5 further provides that such minutes need not be verbatim accounts of such meetings. It is the practice of the House Legislative Oversight Committee to provide minutes, which are not verbatim accounts of such meetings, for its Subcommittee meetings.
- II. Representative Tallon moved to approve the minutes from the March 10, 2016 Subcommittee meeting. A roll call vote was held, and all present voted in favor of approval.

Rep. Tallon's motion to approve the Subcommittee minutes from March 10, 2016:	Yea	Nay	Not Voting
Rep. Bowers	✓		
Rep. Felder	✓		
Rep. Tallon	✓		
Rep. Finlay	✓		

Criminal Justice Academy

- I. Chairman Finlay began the meeting by briefly explaining the meeting would allow the Subcommittee to begin the committee study of the Criminal Justice Academy and clarify the oversight process. At the direction of the Subcommittee Chair, Committee staff provided a summary of the study to date.

At the direction of the Subcommittee Chair, Committee staff asked several preliminary questions to ensure the agency understood the oversight process and had been given the proper paperwork prior to this meeting.

The agency played a short video prepared, for the Committee, to provide the history and other background information on the Criminal Justice Academy.

Subcommittee members asked general questions about the agency, which were answered by agency staff.

Department of Public Safety (DPS)

- I. Chairman Finlay swore in the following staff from DPS: Leroy Smith, Tosha Autry, Warren Ganjehsani, Kenneth Phelps, Paul Lewis, Phillips Riley, Mike Oliver, Leroy Taylor, Zack Wise, Eddie Johnson, Jerry Moore, Michael Orecchio, Sid Gaulden, Sherri Iacobelli, Dana Ray, and Ed Harmon.

At the direction of the Subcommittee Chair, Committee staff gave a brief history of the agency study up to the time of the meeting.

Chairman Finlay explained the purpose of meeting with the agency today and directed Committee staff to provide a summary of the agency's history.

Subcommittee members asked general questions about the agency, which were answered by Director Leroy Smith.

At the direction of the Subcommittee Chair, Committee staff provided a brief background on strategic planning.

Director Smith then provided the Subcommittee details about each aspect of the agency's strategic plan.

Director Smith went on to explain some of the areas where the agency needs improvement as well as practices the agency is using to improve efficacy and efficiency.

Subcommittee members asked follow-up questions for clarification, which were answered by Director Smith.

Constituent Testimony

- I. Constituent Ronnie Still was sworn in by Representative Tallon, and he provided testimony regarding pending legislation, H4970.

Adjournment

- I. With no further business, the subcommittee adjourned until Thursday May 5, 2016.